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QUESTION 1

For a client who wants to hire the best contractor for a project a the best price and limit potentially nonqualified
companies, the interior designer should suggest __________. 

A. An invitation to bid 

B. An advertisement to bid 

C. Prequalification of bidders 

D. A negotiated contract 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 2

What factors are MOST important in determining the locations of individual workstations within departments? 

A. Planning and design concepts 

B. Company image and employee status 

C. Work relationships and job adjacencies 

D. Client\\'s business and communication patterns 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 3

An interior designer is evaluating various alternatives for a particular building product as they relate to 

sustainability. 

The interior designer would most likely use __________. 

A. An environmental impact study 

B. A life-cycle assessment 

C. An impact assessment 

D. A matrix comparison chart 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 4
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Certified contractors are required to abate all of the following hazardous materials EXCEPT __________. 

A. Asbestos 

B. Lead 

C. PCBs 

D. Radon 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 5

You have been hired to provide furnishings for a new elementary school project. 

What is the BEST way to ensure that specified goods are delivered and installed in an organized and efficient manner? 

A. Produce a furniture layout plan for the installation company, personally observe the installation, and prepare a punch
list (deficiency list). 

B. Request that the school district be responsible for the installation of the furniture. 

C. Produce a furniture layout plan and instruct the building contractor to coordinate the installation. 

D. Contract with an installation consultant to supervise the installation; personally conduct the punch list (deficiency list)
review. 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 6

Which of the following is a FALSE statement about addenda? 

A. An addendum is sent only to the contractor requesting the clarification 

B. Addenda are only issued before the construction contract is signed 

C. Addenda are used to modify or interpret the contract documents 

D. An addendum must be issued four or five days before bid opening 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 7

Which of the following has the GREATEST impact on the effectiveness of an HVAC system? 

A. Rooftop chiller size 

B. Wall insulation type 
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C. Window treatments 

D. Occupancy load 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 8

Which of the following is the LEAST effective for maximizing indoor air quality? 

A. Conducting a post-occupancy evaluation 

B. Developing a maintenance manual 

C. Planning separate rooms for large copiers 

D. Specifying materials with low VOCs 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 9

Why are addenda issued? 

A. To provide additional information not included in the bid package 

B. To inform potential bidders about acceptable alternates 

C. To obtain additional information 

D. To request a change during construction 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 10

At the end of a commercial project, why should you require the HVAC system to be balanced? 

A. To verify that air quality levels are within the design specifications 

B. To detect significant air leaks in ductwork 

C. To adjust air flow at each device location to meet the criteria in the engineer\\'s design 

D. To determine that each office is receiving the amount of outside air required by the design 

Correct Answer: C 
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